
   
 

Memo 
To: ​ Jesse Bacon, Superintendent​  
 
From:​ Sarah Smith, Director of Safe Schools 
​ ​  
Date:​ June 4, 2025 
 
Re:​ Drug Dog Searches Overdrive Detection 
 
This letter is for board approval to establish a partnership between Bullitt County Public 
Schools and Overdrive Detection Services, located in Bullitt County.  This initiative is to 
provide prevention efforts in middle and high schools by performing routine and random 
drug dog searches throughout Bullitt County school campuses.  Drug use and abuse are 
barriers to learning and succeeding in life.  The canine drug search program will continue to 
focus on prevention, rather than punishment, so that students can focus on being healthy and 
productive. Your consent and approval are greatly appreciated, as this program assists Bullitt 
County Public Schools in prevention efforts to break down barriers so that students can 
achieve success in school and life.  Funds are from the Safe Schools State Funds.  Dinsmore, 
Inc. has reviewed this agreement.  

 
​  
 
cc: Troy Wood, Chief Operations Officer 
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